ATTACHMENT 4
 SEQ CHAPTER \h \r 1REPLY TO:   

Karen P. Bowman, Certified Paralegal

Manager, Collection Section

PHONE: (919) 716-6895

FAX: (919) 716-6071

E-MAIL: kbowman@ncdoj.com
MEMORANDUM
TO:

CLIENT

FROM:
Karen P. Bowman



Manager, Collection Section

SUBJECT:
Demand Letters - Returned Mail - Marked NAN (New Address Needed)


Please find enclosed demand letters and envelopes to debtors that have been returned from the Post Office as undeliverable or with forwarding addresses provided on the envelope.  This office has marked each letter with the code NAN (New Address Needed).  If you have been provided a current address from the Post Office please resubmit this debtor on a new list to this office so that we can prepare a new demand letter to the debtor.  If you do not have a current address please mark your account list for responses to this office N/R ( No Response to demand letter).  We have already marked our copy of your account list with NAN and, therefore, we will know that the debtor did not receive the letter.  In most cases this office will recommend this account be sent to one of the state-contracted collection agencies.  


IF YOU RECEIVE A “GOOD” ADDRESS PROVIDED BY THE POST OFFICE DO NOT MAIL THE RETURNED LETTER TO THE DEBTOR AT THIS ADDRESS!!!  By mailing out the returned letter all dates will be incorrect and the policy of this office is that you must resubmit this debtor with the new address on a new account list.


If you have any questions regarding the process of returned demand letters from the post office please do not hesitate to contact me.  Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

/kp
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